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1.) The RFP says the contractor shall provide a “Smart Barcode” label that will hold all of the asset 
information.  It will also have to apply a “new bar code scan tag” to the asset.  We would like to 
clarify that the district expects the following: 
 

a. During the onsite physical inventory the contractor shall place a unique 1D asset tag 
(barcode) on each item being inventoried and collect all of the pertinent information 
associated with that asset.   Yes 
 

b. At the completion of the project the contractor would then deliver a complete set of 
“smart labels”.  The smart labels are actually 2D barcode labels with all of the 
information about the asset imbedded into the printed code.  This would allow 
subsequent inventories to scan an asset and view all of the data collected onsite and 
with subsequent research such as valuation and useful life data.  The labels would be 
applied to the asset including textbooks. 

 

c. The contractor would not be responsible for the application of these labels to the 
corresponding assets.  The contractor is responsible for the application of the labels.   

 
2.) If the district would like these “smart labels” applied during the inventory process instead of 

how we outlined above, how would they anticipate printing the tags onsite and being able to 
include the current appraised value and remaining useful life fields since it will be the appraisal 
staff performing research to calculate those values using the completed inventory data. 
Depending upon the capabilities of the selected contractor the District would determine the 
pertinent information that would be recorded on the labels. 
 

3.) Our question relates to Alternate #2 Non-Consumable Assets including textbooks.  For these 
assets is the district expecting each textbook to be individually tagged with a unique barcode 
label or is the District looking for an inventory report outlining the textbooks by location 
including pertinent information (Building, Title, ISBN, Author, etc…) and a current quantity on 
hand as well as the required valuation/appraisal data.  We are asking for each textbook to be 
tagged, along with the reporting information as detailed in the RFP.  However, the District 
would review other methods, i.e. reporting only for this alternate, simply note if you are 
providing a summary report of the inventory or the summary report with tagging on your 
Form of Proposal. 
 

4.) Does the district have an electronic file of current fixed assets that they can share? (excel)  Yes.  
 

5.) How many assets are currently on file? Total book valuation is ~393M.  The District can 
provide total numbers currently on file but is really looking for the third party to do an 
independent count so that comparisons and adjustments can be made.  
 

6.) Does the district want musical instruments inventoried and tagged?  Yes  
 

7.) Is the district flexible on the work schedule?  To an extent.  We want work to start on 6/15 and 
be completed by end of July at the very latest for schools that don’t have construction.  
Preferably 7/15.  For the schools with construction the inventory would need to done 
immediately after construction and before school commenced.  
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8.) We understand the district would prefer work hours after 4 pm but would it be open to an earlier 

schedule that would not disturb classrooms? If the count is performed at 6/15 the building will 
be essentially vacant.  
 

9.) Does the district have an approximate count on the number of textbooks?   157,730 
 
 
 

10.) Would it be possible to define what Nutrition assets consist of?  Nutrition assets are those 
items used in the production and distribution of food to our lunchroom sites. They vary 
from automated mixers, slicers, dishwasher systems to delivery equipment. 
 

11.) How many estimated assets are in scope of the inventory? Please see information below 
 

12.) How many assets are currently listed across the multiple systems in use by the district? Please 
see information below  
 

13.) Can we get a copy of the current asset listing(s) in use by the district? Please see information 
below 
 

14.) If not, can we get a break down of estimated assets, by building? Answered # 13 
 

15.) When does the district need the inventory/appraisal completed? We want work to start on 

6/15 and be completed by end of July at the very latest for schools that don’t have 
construction.  Preferably 7/15.  For the schools with construction the inventory would 
need to done immediately after construction and before school commenced.  
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Current Technology Inventory 3/2013 
 
Audio Visual (Document Cameras and Video Projectors) – 3,010 

 
Servers – 60 

 
Scanners – 31 

 
Printers – 1,466 

 
Mobile Carts – 119 

 
Apple Computers – 2,071 

 
Apple IPADS – 4,082 

 
Hewlett Packard Desktops – 8,784 

 
Hewlett Packard Laptops – 12,389 
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